
Beardsley Grant, Kate 
Friday, March 15, 2013 2:30 PM 
'Colvin, Michael’
SG Pilots
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Michael,

Attached please find an electronic copy of the Smart Grid Deployment Projects slides.

Thanks.
Kate

Kate Beardsley Grant
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Telephone#: (415) 973-0163 
Internal #: 223-0163 
kebd@pqe.com
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• Snart Qi d R I ots Cbj ect i ve and I rrpl enentat i on /Approach
• Roposed Riot Cfepl oynant Rojects 

R I ot and Fbt ent i al Ful I Cfepl oyrrent Benef i t s 
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Cbj ect i ves Associated with FVoposed Riots 

I nf or m “ Ful I Cfepl oyrrent ”
Advance Qid IMbder ni zat i on Efforts as required i n SB 1 7 

Axel er at e Pch\ evi ng C&l i f or ni a’ s Fbl i cy Gbal s

I nvest nent [feci si ons

H st ory and Gbncept ual T1 nel i ne Gbi ng Forward
( sorm projects rmy advance at faster pace) ►►

►
■

►

I
►fD.10-06-047 Smart Grid 

Requirements for Deployment 
Smart Grid 
Deployment

A.ll-11-0117
Smart Grid Pilot 
Application Filed 2013-2OM

Project Analysis 
and Laboratory
Testing

Field Pilots
Plan Filed

201? GRC or Separate
Application♦(S>

Cd
i Utilities shall seek approval of Smart Gild 

investments either through an application and/or 
throuoh General Rate Cases,
(OP 14, D. 10-06-047)

2015-2®16
Result Evaluation &

Reporting
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Proj ect Costt 
( 2 0 13-2

PD Ftecomrtended Approval: Annual Aw g.
0 ffcyF^qfor

2 0 1 3 - 2 (i 1 6

$ 1 6 . !> M1 . Smart Gi d Li ne Sensors
• PG& E will perform product analysis and field testeesoDfe hew et/ahaat e the impact on reducing outage response 

tine, improving outage location accuracy and provi diuhgir mtiieie grtasadi ng information on up to 3 0 distribution 
ci rcui ts.

$38.!! M2 . Vol t/ VAR Qrt i ni zat i on
• PG& E will test voltage and reactive power ( VAF^) goropthra zartriabn ccatt r ol systens on up to 1 2 di s

circuits with high peak demands and high solar phatovB/tiai cge(iesat i on levels to evaluate the abi
to reduce customer energy usage and reduce ut i I i t y s.systieirpr (bvaessdt he voltage profile and reliably i 
distributed solar generation by managing the di stge biftricun t\W t ®ubst at i on to the customer’ s service

r i but i on
lity of Volt/ VA? 
ntegrate more 

poi nt.

$2.8 M

$13.0 MDetect & Locate Line Faults
* PG& E will test decision analysis tools to pinpoint (bihteagtscaiihdin hazardous circuit conditions caused by 

damaged equipment using input from a variety of dabdi ngnpditgi tahc protect i ve relays,
Smart fitter voltage measurements and Smart Gi d line sensors.

3 .

f aul t cur r ent sensors,

$14. $4 . Short- Term Denand Forecasting
* PG& E will evaluate if mere granular sources of dalrad canid beiseafcqeost- effectively to improve the 

short- term demand forecasts for PG& E s bundled custorienfeorm viaidty electricity procurement activiti 
of mere granular sources are Sharthfeters, transniissiidtutiand rafitstork devices and denand response pr

M 0.4 M
accuracy of 
ms. Exarrpl es 
ogr ana.

$82. $3.2 MTotal M

PD Ftecormended Deni al:

$12.; m 5 2.9 M5. Technology Evaluation, Standards and Testing
• Geate Smart Gid technology development capabi I i ti estetcanilnttegst new technologies, 

standards,
eval uat e and de /el op

and improve understanding of new t echnol dgi dsenctHmranJg ng experiences of others.

$13.5 M $6 . Smart Gi d Oust oner Qrt reach 3.4 M
• Fterform outreach pilots to customers to engage themdiimg ifiktertst cG i d benefits . 

Smart Gid enabled tools,
Support customers i n usi ng

making informed energy chtiiioBspatarratg pan energy markets.uo
Cd

I
$26 $ 6Total M 3 MO
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Initial evaluation of full deploynent identified sigeffixant rddabiIity,
non- quantifiable benefits worth further i nvest i gat i ots via pilot

environment and other

Cost of Pi 1/ot 
Est i rat ed 

Cbst of Ful i 
□epl oyrrent

Concept ua! Benefits at Fu!! Depi oynent; Riots Needed to Ver i fyR'oj ects Expected 
Benef i t s 
Cbtai ned 

From 
Riots

Q her Non- Cliant i f i at J e 
Benef i t s

G i rateMonetary 
( in M i I i on s)

Rei i abi i i t y

$16. 9 M 
$ 9 8 - $ 1 3

Start GH d 
Li ne Sensors

I nf or rat i on 
1 Mfegardi ng 

Monetary,
Ftel i abi I i t y, 
Soci et al,

Q her Nbn- 
Qiant i f i abi e 

3 ^Benefits

• I rrproved public/ system 
saf et y

• Clist oner Sat i sf act i on
• I rrproved di st r i but ed

r enewabl e i nt egr at i on

Avoi ded 
Cper at i on and 

IVfoi nt enance
$28. 7 - $ ^ 3 . 1 M I rrp:roved

Ftel i abi I i t y:
5 - 9 % m □

$13. 0 M 
$ 7 4 - $ 1 0

Detect & 
Locate Li ne 
Faul ts

• I rrproved publ i d syst em 
saf et y

• I rrproved power quality
• I rrproved di st ri but i on 

syst em i nvest rant s

Avoi ded 
Cper at i on and 
l\Ai nt enance 
$51. 3-6

9 - 1 6 % CAI a

! . 7 M

$38. 8 M 
$ 2 0 0 - $ 2 1 6

Volt/ VAR 
Cpt i rri zat i on

Avoi ded Bier gy 
FVocur errant 

$ 5 3 6 - $ 1 ,

1.6 to 2 . 
of Avoi ded OC2 
Fut ur e Mrnet ar y 

Val ue of <X2

2* ll\ilflfoved di st ri but ed 
; r enewabl e i nt egr at i on
• I rrproved power quality
• I rrproved not i f i cat i on of 

equi pment ral f unct i ons

M
0 7 0 M

$14. 1 M 
$ 1 9

Short- Term 
Denand 
Forecast i ng

Avoi ded Brer gy 
FVocur errant 
$ 3 . 2 - $ 4 ' . 6

* I rrproved ability to for rcast 
at rar e gr anul ar I evel.$ 2 7 M

M
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Roposed Decision ( R3) includes a nuntoer of post redeot si on suetju
as:

• IVfeet with staff to discuss EM V methodologies, ocoEffiaes.benqJiiltot pr 

schedules and expectations for end of phase status reports
• Submit a Her 1 advice letter providing a RI cptl ari rrpltemeriitiartalon EM V

metrics and updated project schedules.
• Submit a stat us report vi a a H er 1 advi ceysl ettfer each: hiphasfe.4 da

Ffequi r ement s ar e r easonabl e, 
t he approved proj ect s or t hei r cont i nued i npl enent at i on

• FG& E wr 11 work di I i gent I y wr t h staff to f intend I tcreqMaiehedL^ i cat i ve
post deci si on revi ews

provi ded t hat t hey del apot t hendst^rt of
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